
Wade Communications, Inc.
241 E. Main Street
Gouverneur, New York 13662

315 287-1753

August 28, 2015

Marlene I-I. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Secretary
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Received & inspected

SEP -22015

FCC Mail Room

RE: WYBGAM, Massena, NY - FCC Facility
ID No. 70680

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the Wade Communications, Inc., licensee of WYBG,
New York, be advised that the station has gone silent as of June 30, 2015,
and has permanently ceased operation.

Enclosed, please find a copy of the station license, which is
being returned with the intention of surrending it.

It is hereby requested that the allocation and call-sign be deleated.

Sincerely,

Wad-unicati s, c.
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By Curran E ade, Jr

President and Treasurer
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Attached: License Renewal Authorization Granted 5/23/14
License (FCC Facility #70680)
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